CITY OF AUSTIN

PURCHASING OFFICE

Self-Funded Medical Program, Stop-Loss Coverage, 

Pharmacy Benefit Management

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO:  JSD0120
ATTACHMENT VI:  PROVIDER NETWORK INFORMATION


	Question
	Response

	Provider Network Information
	

	Submit a directory of participating providers and facilities in the Austin area (Bastrop, Blanco, Burnet, Caldwell, Hays, Travis and Williamson counties).  Include hospitals, extended care facilities, pharmacies, urgent care clinics, convenience care clinics, doctors, and any other providers and include a link and password to your on-line provider directory.  

	

	1. An electronic file listing providers by zip code in Microsoft Excel format.


	

	2. If you are proposing specialty networks for such services as Mental Health, Vision, Chiropractic, DME, please identify each network.  Fees for accessing additional networks must be included in the basic administrative fees.

	

	If you contract with overlay networks, please identify each network.  Fees for accessing additional networks must be included in the basic administrative fees.  If Proposer negotiates discounts directly with non-network facilities, the charge for this service should be included in the basic administrative fees.
	

	3. Using the census data shown in Exhibit 7, provide Geo access reports listing by three-digit zip code the number of enrollees, the number of providers and the percent of enrollees with access to providers.  Provide reports with the parameters two providers within 5 miles and two providers within 10 miles.  Separate reports by: 
(a)
Actives

(b)
Retirees

(c)
Acute care hospitals, adult primary care physicians, pediatricians and OB-Gyns in the Austin area.  Exclude all closed practices. 
	

	4. How do you inform participants which providers do not accept Medicare?
5. 
	

	Provide the following information for the proposed plan(s) based on current provider network.  Information should be specific to Austin (Bastrop, Blanco, Burnet, Caldwell, Hays, Travis and Williamson counties) area.  Do not count providers with multiple office locations more than once.

	
Specialty
	Number of 
contracted physicians
	Number accepting
new patients
	Number accepting Medicare
	Number Board Certified

	Family Practice
	
	
	
	

	General Practice
	
	
	
	

	Internal Medicine
	
	
	
	

	Pediatrics
	
	
	
	

	OB/Gyn
	
	
	
	

	Orthopedic Surgery
	
	
	
	

	General Surgery
	
	
	
	

	Cardiology
	
	
	
	

	Endocrinology
	
	
	
	

	Dermatology
	
	
	
	

	Oncology
	
	
	
	

	Ophthalmology
	
	
	
	

	Optometry
	
	
	
	

	Mental Health
	
	
	
	

	Alcohol/Chemical Dependency
	
	
	
	

	Chiropractors
	
	
	
	

	Acupuncturists
	
	
	
	

	Other: (please list)
	
	
	
	


	Please provide the names of your lab and x-ray providers.

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	


Discount
	Question
	Response

	Based on your 2011 book of business for the area defined by the three-digit zip code 787, please provide the discount percentages achieved for the following categories:

      (a)
 Inpatient facilities 
      (b)
 Outpatient facilities
      (c)
 Physician
      (d)  Diagnostic lab/x-ray
Discount percentages should be calculated as total discounted eligible charges divided by total eligible charges.  Do not reduce the discounted amounts for employee cost-sharing or coordination of benefits.
This will be used in the cost evaluation described in Section 0600.
	

	What network discounts will you guarantee over the term of the contract?  
Discount percentages should be calculated as total discounted eligible charges divided by total eligible charges.  Do not reduce the discounted amounts for employee cost-sharing or coordination of benefits.
6. This guarantee will be used in the cost evaluation described in Section 0600.  
	


High- Performance Network
	Question
	Response

	Does your organization offer a High-Performance Network (HPN)?  If yes, please provide the following information:

	(a)
What criteria are used to identify high-performing providers (e.g., quality, cost, outcomes)?
	

	(b)
Is your system capable of administering plan design differentials when a HPN is in place?
	

	(c)
Please identify high-performing providers either by notations in provider directory submitted with your proposal or on a separate listing.
	

	(d)
Please describe any pay for performance initiatives your organization has in place or will have in place by the effective date of this contract.  Include details related to the cost and quality metrics that are considered.
	

	 (e)   Please describe any affiliations or

partnerships your organization has with        physician groups or hospital systems in the  areas in which you will provide services as part of this contract
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